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Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD

From: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all-llc.com>
Sent: Monday, July 25, 2022 7:03 AM
To: Rose-Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD; Oliver Seekins
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Anthem - East Federal SWD #2  C-108 Review
Attachments: Certified Mail.pdf; East Federal SWD #2 - Operator Address_Updated.pdf

Dylan, 
 
As requested, XTO has been notified of Anthem’s East Federal SWD #2 C‐108 application.  Attached is the associated 
green sheet and an updated Affected Party Notification List. 
 
Please let us know if you need anything else to complete this review. 
 
Thank You! 
 

Nate Alleman 
 
ALL Consulting 
Office: 918-382-7581 
Cell: 918-237-0559 
 
 
 

From: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 7, 2022 3:07 PM 
To: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all‐llc.com> 
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD 
<Joseph.Thompson@state.nm.us>; Marshall Tippen <mtippen@anthemwsllc.com>; Rick Fletcher 
<rfletcher@anthemwsllc.com>; Oliver Seekins <oseekins@all‐llc.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Anthem ‐ East Federal SWD #2 C‐108 Review 
 
Nathan, 
 
If Anthem could notify XTO of the application, then we can continue to process it.  The proposed location falls within 
XTO’s Big Eddy Unit, so they need to receive notice as per 19.15.26.8.B NMAC. 
 
Thanks, 
 
 

Dylan Rose‐Coss 
 
Petroleum Specialist  
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
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C: (505) 372‐8687 

 
 
 

From: Nathan Alleman <nalleman@all‐llc.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 6:09 AM 
To: Rose‐Coss, Dylan H, EMNRD <DylanH.Rose‐Coss@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us>; Thompson, Joseph, EMNRD 
<Joseph.Thompson@state.nm.us>; Marshall Tippen <mtippen@anthemwsllc.com>; Rick Fletcher 
<rfletcher@anthemwsllc.com>; Oliver Seekins <oseekins@all‐llc.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Anthem ‐ East Federal SWD #2 C‐108 Review 
 

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking on links or opening 
attachments. 

Dylan, 
 
I wanted to follow up again and see if there were any updates on the review status for Anthem’s East Federal SWD #2 
(pBL2032942911, SWD‐2405)? 
 
This application was received by OCD on November 24, 2020, has not been protested, and does not have any known 
spacing conflicts. 
 
Please let us know if there are any updates on the status of this application and whether any additional information is 
needed to complete the review. 
 
Thank You! 
 

Nate Alleman 
Energy & Environmental Consultant 
ALL Consulting 
1718 South Cheyenne Avenue 
Tulsa, OK 74119 
Office: 918-382-7581 
Cell: 918-237-0559 



Entity Address City State Zip Code

New Mexico BLM 620 E Greene St. Carlsbad NM 88220

NMOCD District 2 811 S. 1st St. Artesia NM 88210

CTV Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC

(CTV OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

32 Mineral Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC                      

(32 MINERAL O&G NM LLC)
123 E Marcy St., Suite 101 Santa Fe NM 87501

Delmar Hudson Lewis Trust (LEWIS H DELMAR 

LIVING TRUST)
6300 Ridglea Place, Suite 1005a Fort Worth TX 76116

Edward R. Hundson Jr.

(EDWARD R HUDSON TRUST 4)
616 Texas St. Aztec NM 87410

Keystone Petroleum NM, LLC                           

(KEYSTONE OG NM LLC)
222 W. Las Colinas Blvd. Irving TX 75039

Lindy L. Thurston Living Trust (LINDYS LIVING 

TRUST)
4001 Mellow Drive Oakley CA 94561

LMBI Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC                           

(LMBI OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Ste 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

SRBI Oil & Gas New Mexico, LLC (SRBI OG NM 

LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 3200 Fort Worth TX 76102

Thru Line Oil & Gas NewMexico, LLC (THRU 

LINE OG NM LLC)
201 Main Street, Suite 2700 Fort Worth TX 76102

XTO Energy, Inc 6401 N. Holiday Hill Road, Building 5 Midland TX 79707

Notes: The table above shows the Entities who were identified as parties of interest requiring notification on either the 1-mile well detail list 

(Attachment 2) or on the 2-mile Mineral Lease Map (Attachment 2). The names listed above in parenthesis are the abbreviated entity, or 

subsidiary, names used on either the 1-mile well detail list (Attachment 2) or on the 2-mile Mineral Lease Map (Attachment 2).
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